
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

                                                                                                                      

TO: Town Council 

FROM: Francine L. Ramaglia, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, Town Manager  

DATE: September 03, 2024 

SUBJECT: Presentation on RedSpeed’s Turnkey Automated School Zone Safety 

Program 
  

Background: 

RedSpeed has approached the Town of Loxahatchee Groves with a proposal to implement their 

automated traffic enforcement system. RedSpeed specializes in using high-resolution cameras and 

advanced sensors to capture traffic violations, particularly focusing on red-light and speed 

enforcement. Various municipalities nationwide have adopted their systems nationwide, often 

resulting in a noticeable reduction in traffic accidents and violations. The company emphasizes 

that their solutions are compliant with all relevant state and federal regulations and are supported 

by comprehensive maintenance and customer service offerings. 

RedSpeed’s system also includes data analysis tools that allow municipalities to track and assess 

traffic patterns, providing valuable insights that can inform future traffic management strategies. 

Additionally, the system can be integrated with existing infrastructure, minimizing disruption 

during implementation. The company has a track record of working collaboratively with local 

governments to tailor their solutions to the specific needs of each community. 

This information is presented to the Town Council to determine whether RedSpeed's services align 

with the town's goals for improving traffic safety. 

 


